

# Yedhu Krishnan B



A creative and detailed individual with ability to develop effective and efficient solutions. Looking to further my professional career with a UX designer position, bringing 2+ years of experience in UX/UI Designing and application development.

✉ yedhukrish31101999@gmail.com

📍 CHENNAI - 600054, INDIA

🌐 yedhukrish.github.io/portfolio/

🐙 github.com/yedhukrish

📞 9087819180

📅 31 October, 1999

🌐 linkedin.com/in/yedhu-krish-0179b5193

📷 instagram.com/krish.ui

## EDUCATION

### BACHELOR OF ENGINEERING

Velammal Engineering College

05/2017 - Present

Cum. GPA: 7.9/10

COURSE

- COMPUTER SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING

### SENIOR SECONDARY EDUCATION

Nazareth Matriculation Higher Secondary School

05/2015 - 05/2017

Score: 92.25%

Courses

- PCM WITH CS

### SECONDARY EDUCATION

Nazareth Matriculation Higher Secondary School

05/2015

Score: 94.4%

## PERSONAL PROJECTS

### AGRO LENS

- Agrolens, a software mobile application which is used to identify the crop type from the captured or uploaded image. The current model has been trained to identify about 10 different crops of the crop fields. The software application fetches the data and displays the information of the crops at run time.

### Hello Kannyakumari

- HelloKK, a lifestyle application for the people of Kannyakumari, this application allows user to get current trending news around kannyakumari, allows user to order food, search for Service providers and apply for job vacancies and Admissions.

### Employ

- Employ, a platform that streamlines the communication between an employer and employee, unlike the other professional job search forums and platforms that help people find white collar jobs, our platform focuses mainly on getting the uncategorized working community of people a job, a new source of income and a few new skills that might help them switch careers within the uncategorized jobs.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### UX/UI Designer and Mobile Application Developer

20thsensebusiness

07/2019 - 01/2021

Chennai, India.

20thsense business launched in the year 2016 works effectively to bring the brands to the world in a meaningful and compelling way. We are a team built to take advantage of all that technology has to offer. helping companies to achieve their goals and grow their businesses.

### Software Engineer Trainee

Newgen Software Technologies

02/2021 - Present

Newgen Software is a global provider of low code digital automation platform helping enterprises manage processes, content and communication.

## SKILLS

UX Research

UX/UI Design

Graphics Designing

Android Application Development

Flutter Application Development

Web Development

Illustration

Software Best Practices

UX Design Principles

## ACHIEVEMENTS

### PARTICIPATED IN SIH2020(Smart India Hackathon)

Among 90 teams, our team got selected for the finals of SIH under the problem statement given by ISRO(Indian Space Research Organization).

### SECURED TOP 10 IN SRM HACKATHON

Our team secured top 10 among the 40 teams in SRM Hackathon hosted by SRM Engineering College-Katankulathur.

### WINNERS OF CODEFURY 3.0(24 HRS HACKATHON)

Our team secured top 1 among the 60 teams in Codefury3.0 hosted by IEEE-UVCE in association with DELL Technologies.

### PUBLISHED PAPER IN INTERNATIONAL JOURNAL OF ENGINEERING DEVELOPMENT AND RESEARCH (04/2021)

Our team have published a paper titled Identification of skin disease using parallel convolutional neural network in International Journal Of Engineering Development and Research

### TOP 20 IN STREAMR DATA CHALLENGE

Our team secured top 20 in Streamr Data Challenge organized by Lumo Labs

## ORGANIZATIONS

### KARAM KODU (Non Profit Organization)

Volunteer

## CERTIFICATES

### BUSINESS ENGLISH CERTIFICATION

level B2 | Cambridge Assessment English

### Foundations of User Experience (UX) Design (05/2021)

Google Certification

## LANGUAGES

English

Full Professional Proficiency

Hindi

Elementary Proficiency

Tamil

Limited Working Proficiency

Malayalam

Limited Working Proficiency